

# Events Calendar 2019/20 – Version 22 as at 25th March 2020

AUGUST 2019	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 3 <sup>rd</sup> Aug			Hereford 2 Star	Hereford 2 Star	
Sun 4 <sup>th</sup> Aug			Hereford 2 Star	Hereford 2 Star	
5 <sup>th</sup> to 16 <sup>th</sup> Aug		<i>EJP Pre-season Camp - Croatia</i>			
Sat 10 <sup>th</sup> Aug					8-11 <sup>th</sup> ITTF World Veterans Tour China
Sun 11 <sup>th</sup> Aug					
Sat 17 <sup>th</sup> Aug					
Sun 18 <sup>th</sup> Aug	<i>Hopes/Aspire Assessment</i>			Draycott Teesport 1 Star	
Mon 19 <sup>th</sup> Aug	<i>Hopes/Aspire Assessment</i>				
Sat 24 <sup>th</sup> Aug			Sycamore 1 Star		21-25 ITTF World Veterans Tour Austria
Sun 25 <sup>th</sup> Aug	St.Mary's Hull 2 Star	St.Mary's Hull 2 Star		Sycamore 1 Star	26 <sup>th</sup> Summer Bank Holiday
Sat 31 <sup>st</sup> Aug		<i>EJS Assessment</i>	Bristol League Centenary 4 Star	VETTS N-E Masters – Sunderland	

**NOTES:** 1) Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates: 2) Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations in Good Standing that affect significant numbers of our members  
 3) Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for the England Youth Programme

## Events Calendar 2019/20 – Version 22 as at 25th March 2020

SEPTEMBER 2019	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sun 1 <sup>st</sup> Sept		<i>EJS Assessment</i>	Bristol League Centenary 4 Star	<i>VETTS N-E Masters- Sunderland</i>	3-8 <sup>th</sup> European Championships Nantes
Sat 7 <sup>th</sup> Sept	<i>Aspire</i>		British League (1) Luton TTC 1 Star		6-8 <sup>th</sup> Veterans 6 Nations - Scotland
Sun 8 <sup>th</sup> Sept	<i>Aspire</i>		British League (1)		
Sat 14 <sup>th</sup> Sept	Sycamore 1 Star Fusion 2 Star <i>Hopes 1</i>	Sycamore 1 Star Fusion 2 Star XIOM Scunthorpe 1 Star	Hereford 1 Star XIOM Scunthorpe 1 St	Hereford 1 Star XIOM Scunthorpe 1 St	11-15 <sup>th</sup> ITTF World Veterans Tour Australia National Council
Sun 15 <sup>th</sup> Sept	Sycamore 2 Star BATTs Under 13 2 Star <i>Hopes 2</i>	Sycamore 2 Star	Fusion 1 Star		
Sat 21 <sup>st</sup> Sept	Milton Keynes 2 Star	Milton Keynes 2 Star <i>EJS Camp</i>	Grand Prix (1) - Preston British League Premier (1)		
Sun 22 <sup>nd</sup> Sept	Hunts 2 Star Garstang 2 Star	Hunts 2 Star Garstang 2 Star <i>EJS Camp</i>	Grand Prix (1)- Preston Luton 1 Star		
Sat 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept	Darlington 2 Star XLNT West Midlands 2 Star	Darlington 2 Star XLNT West Midlands 2 Star		Veterans British League (1) Derby	
Sun 29 <sup>th</sup> Sept	Fusion U11/13 2 Star Plymouth 2 Star	Plymouth 2 Star	Hereford 1 Star Luton 1 Star	Veterans British League (1) Derby Hereford 1 Star	

**NOTES:** 1) Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates: 2) Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations in Good Standing that affect significant numbers of our members  
3) Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for the England Youth Programme

## Events Calendar 2019/20 – Version 22 as at 25th March 2020

OCTOBER 2019	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 5 <sup>th</sup> Oct	County Championships (1) <i>Aspire</i>	<i>EJS</i>	County Champs Premier (1) County Champs (1)		4-6 Europe Youth Top 10 Netherlands
Sun 6 <sup>th</sup> Oct	Halton 1 Star St. Mary's Hull 2 Star <i>Aspire</i>	Milton Keynes 2 Star Halton 1 Star St. Mary's Hull 2 Star <i>EJS</i>	County Champs Premier (1)		Midlands Regional Conference
Sat 12 <sup>th</sup> Oct	London Academy 2 Star <i>Hopes 1</i>	County Championships (1) London Academy 2 Star	British League Premier (2)	VETTS Midland Masters- Wolverhampton	
Sun 13 <sup>th</sup> Oct	Burton Uxbridge 2 Star <i>Hopes 2</i>	Burton Uxbridge 2 Star	BATTS Super Series 2 Star - tbc	VETTS Midland Masters- Wolverhampton	
Sat 19 <sup>th</sup> Oct	NCL (1) – Garstang Only <i>Aspire Camp</i>	National Junior League (1)	Women's British League (1) - Aldersley Hereford 2 Star	Hereford 2 Star	17-20 ITTF World Veterans Tour USA 18-20 Women's World Cup – China
Sun 20 <sup>th</sup> Oct	St Neots 1 Star NCL (1) Wood Green & Plymouth Only Scarborough 2 Star <i>Aspire Camp</i>	St Neots 1 Star Scarborough 2 Star NJL Plymouth Only	Women's British League (1) - Aldersley Sycamore 1 Star Ratings Hereford 2 Star Luton 1 Star	Hereford 2 Star	
Mon 21 <sup>st</sup> Oct	<i>Aspire Camp</i>	<i>EJS additional</i>			
Tues 22 <sup>nd</sup> Oct	<i>Aspire Camp</i>	<i>EJS additional</i>			
Wed 23 <sup>rd</sup> Oct		<i>EJS additional</i>			
Thurs 24 <sup>th</sup> Oct	<i>Hopes 1</i>	<i>EJS additional</i>	Sycamore 1 Star Super League		
Fria 25 <sup>th</sup> Oct	<i>Hopes 1</i>	<i>EJS additional</i>		Luton 1 Star	
Sat 26 <sup>th</sup> Oct	Stockton Junior 4 Star Milton Keynes 2 Star Sycamore 1 Star <i>Hopes 2</i>	Stockton Junior 4 Star Milton Keynes 2 Star Sycamore 1 Star	Grand Prix (2) Hatfield British League Premier (3)		
Sun 27 <sup>th</sup> Oct	Stockton Junior 4 Star Sycamore 2 Star Plymouth 2 Star <i>Hopes 2</i>	Stockton Junior 4 Star Sycamore 2 Star Plymouth 2 Star	Grand Prix (2) Hatfield Luton 1 Star		

**NOTES:** 1) Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates: 2) Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations in Good Standing that affect significant numbers of our members  
3) Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for the England Youth Programme

## Events Calendar 2019/20 – Version 22 as at 25th March 2020

NOVEMBER 2019	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 2 <sup>nd</sup> Nov		Junior British League (1) Derby NJL Halton Only	Fusion 2 Star and U21 2 Star	>60's County Champs Premier (1) >60's County Champs Div 1 (1)	
Sun 3 <sup>rd</sup> Nov		Junior British League (1) Derby NJL – Bristol only	Luton 1 Star Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star	>60's County Champs Premier (1) Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star	6-10 <sup>th</sup> World Team Cup – Tokyo 7-10 <sup>th</sup> ITTF World Veterans Tour Qatar
Sat 9 <sup>th</sup> Nov	London Academy 2 Star	County Championships (2) London Academy 2 Star <i>EJS</i>	County Championships (2)	<i>NETTS Eastern Masters - Norwich</i>	8-10 <sup>th</sup> Home Countries - IOM
Sun 10 <sup>th</sup> Nov	National Cadet League (1)	NJL Stowmarket, Morpeth & Greenhouse & Sheffield only <i>EJS</i>	Luton 1 Star	<i>NETTS Eastern Masters- Norwich</i>	10 <sup>th</sup> Remembrance Sunday
Fri 15 <sup>th</sup> Nov		<i>EJS Additional</i>			
Sat 16 <sup>th</sup> Nov	Chandlers Junior 4 Star Darlington 1 Star <i>Hopes 1</i>	Chandlers Junior 4 Star Darlington 1 Star <i>EJS Additional</i>	York 1 Star	York 1 Star	
Sun 17 <sup>th</sup> Nov	Chandlers Junior 4 Star <i>Hopes 2</i>	Chandlers Junior 4 Star <i>EJS Additional</i>	JLM Evesham 1 Star Luton 1 Star	Bristol 1 Star Ratings	
Fri 22 <sup>nd</sup> Nov				Luton 1 Star	
Sat 23 <sup>rd</sup> Nov	NCL (2) Garstang Only <i>Aspire</i>	National Junior League (2)	<i>BUCS Individual Championships – Nottingham</i> Hereford 1 Star	Hereford 1 Star	
Sun 24 <sup>th</sup> Nov	Halton 2 Star Hunts 2 Star NCL (2) Wood Green & Plymouth Only Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star <i>Aspire</i>	Halton 2 Star Hunts 2 Star NJL – Bristol and Plymouth Only Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star	<i>BUCS Individual Championships- Nottingham</i> Luton 1 Star	Cippenham Supers 6 I Star	24-1 <sup>st</sup> World Junior Championships - Bangkok North East Regional Conference
Fri 29 <sup>th</sup> Nov				Luton 1 Star	
Sat 30 <sup>th</sup> Nov	County Champs (2)		British League (2)		29-1 <sup>st</sup> ITTF Men's World Cup – China Joan Beadle Memorial - Canterbury

**NOTES: 1) Events shown in RED are new or amended dates: 2) Events shown in PURPLE are run by Organisations in Good Standing that affect significant numbers of our members  
3) Events shown in BLUE are dates set for the England Youth Programme**

## Events Calendar 2019/20 – Version 22 as at 25th March 2020

DECEMBER 2019	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sun 1 <sup>st</sup> Dec			British League (2) Luton 1 Star		
Sat 7 <sup>th</sup> Dec	Cippenham Junior 4 Star <i>Aspire</i>	Cippenham Junior 4 Star		County Champs Premier (1) County Champs (1)	
Sun 8 <sup>th</sup> Dec	Cippenham Junior 4 Star <i>Aspire</i>	Cippenham Junior 4 Star	Luton 1 Star Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star	County Champs Premier (1) Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star	
Thurs 12 <sup>th</sup> Dec			Sycamore 1 Star Superleague		
Sat 14 <sup>th</sup> Dec	London Academy 2 Star <i>Hopes 2</i>	County Champs Premier NJL (1) Brighton only London Academy 2 Star <i>EJS additional</i>	British League Premier (4)	>60's County Champs Div 1 (2)	12-15 <sup>th</sup> World Tour Grand finals 13-16 <sup>th</sup> World Veterans Tour Cardiff
Sun 15 <sup>th</sup> Dec	National Cadet League (2) <i>Hopes 1</i>	County Champs Premier NJL – Stowmarket, Morpeth, Greenhouse & Sheffield only <i>EJS additional</i>	Fusion 2 Star		
Fri 20 <sup>th</sup> Dec				Luton 1 Star	
Sat 21 <sup>st</sup> Dec		Milton Keynes 2 Star	Satellite Grand Prix - Cardiff		
Sun 22 <sup>nd</sup> Dec			Satellite Grand Prix - Cardiff	Draycott Tessport 1 Star	25/26 <sup>th</sup> Christmas/Boxing Day
Fri 27 <sup>th</sup> Dec				Luton 1 Star	
Sat 28 <sup>th</sup> Dec	Milton Keynes 1 Star		Sycamore 1 Star Hereford 2 Star Ratings	Hereford 2 Star Ratings	
Sun 29 <sup>th</sup> Dec			Hereford 2 Star Ratings	Sycamore 1 Star Hereford 2 Star Ratings	
Mon 30 <sup>th</sup> Dec	Sycamore 2 Star BATTs Cadet 1 Star	Sycamore 2 Star			

**NOTES:** 1) Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates: 2) Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations in Good Standing that affect significant numbers of our members  
3) Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for the England Youth Programme

## Events Calendar 2019/20 – Version 22 as at 25th March 2020

JANUARY 2020	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 4 <sup>th</sup> Jan	Fusion 2 Star Plymouth 2 Star	Fusion 2 Star Plymouth 2 Star	County Champs (3)		1 <sup>st</sup> New Year's Day
Sun 5 <sup>th</sup> Jan			Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star	Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star	
Sat 11 <sup>th</sup> Jan	NCL (3) Garstang Only <i>Hopes 1</i>	National Junior League (3) Jack Petchey Team Finals - UEL	National Championships Qualification - Nottingham		
Sun 12 <sup>th</sup> Jan	Halton 2 Star Hunts 2 Star NCL Plymouth Only <i>Hopes 2</i>	Halton 2 Star Hunts 2 Star NJL Bristol and Plymouth Only	National Championships Qualification - Nottingham Halton U21 2 Star Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star	Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star	
Sat 18 <sup>th</sup> Jan	Butterfly Schools Team Zone Finals	Butterfly Schools Team Zone Finals <i>EJS</i>	British League Premier (5)	County Champs Premier (2) County Champs (2)	
Sun 19 <sup>th</sup> Jan	Butterfly Schools Team Zone Finals	Butterfly Schools Team Zone Finals <i>EJS</i>		County Champs Premier (2)	South East Regional Conference
Sat 25 <sup>th</sup> Jan	Sycamore 1 Star <i>Aspire</i>	NJL (2) Brighton Only Sycamore 1 Star	Women's British League (2) – Aldersley Cippenham Team 2 Star		22-26 <sup>th</sup> Olympic Team Qualification Portugal
Sun 26 <sup>th</sup> Jan	National Cadet League (3) Bishop Auckland Bribar 1 Star <i>Aspire</i>	NJL Stowmarket, Morpeth, Greenhouse & Sheffield only	Women's British league (2) - Aldersley		

**NOTES:** 1) Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates: 2) Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations in Good Standing that affect significant numbers of our members  
3) Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for the England Youth Programme

## Events Calendar 2019/20 – Version 22 as at 25th March 2020

FEBRUARY 2020	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 1 <sup>st</sup> Feb	Milton Keynes 2 Star	Milton Keynes 2 Star NJL (3) Wood Green Only	County Champs Premier (2)		
Sun 2 <sup>nd</sup> Feb	BATTS U13 1 Star Garstang 2 Star NCL Halton & Wood Green Only	Garstang 2 Star Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star	County Champs Premier (2)		
Sat 8 <sup>th</sup> Feb	Butterfly Schools Team Regional Finals	Butterfly Schools Team Regional Finals	British League Premier (6)	VETTS Southern Masters- Crawley	
Sun 9 <sup>th</sup> Feb	Butterfly Schools Team Regional Finals	Butterfly Schools Team Regional Finals	JLM Evesham 1 Star	VETTS Southern Masters- Crawley	
Thurs 13 <sup>th</sup> Feb			Sycamore 1 Star Superleague		
Sat 15 <sup>th</sup> Feb	Plymouth 4 Star	County Championships (3) Plymouth 4 Star <i>EJS</i>	British League (3)		
Sun 16 <sup>th</sup> Feb	Plymouth 4 Star Fusion U11/13 2 Star NCL (2) Halton Only	Plymouth 4 Star Milton Keynes 2 Star <i>EJS</i>	Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star	Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star	London Regional Conference
Mon 17 <sup>th</sup> Feb	<i>Aspire</i>	<i>EJS Additional</i>			
Tues 18 <sup>th</sup> Feb	<i>Aspire</i>	<i>EJS Additional</i>			
Wed 19 <sup>th</sup> Feb	<i>Aspire</i>				
Fri 21 <sup>st</sup> Feb	<i>Hopes 1</i>				
Sat 22 <sup>nd</sup> Feb	County Championships Premier Cliffedale Chandlers 2 Star <i>Hopes 1</i>	Cliffedale Chandlers 2 Star	British League Premier (7)	Veterans British League (2) - Derby	
Sun 23 <sup>rd</sup> Feb	County Championships Premier <i>Hopes 2</i>			Veterans British League (2) - Derby	
Fri 28 <sup>th</sup> Feb			National Championships - Nottingham		
Sat 29 <sup>th</sup> Feb	London Academy 2 Star NCL (4) Garstang Only	London Academy 2 Star National Junior League (4) ALT	National Championships - Nottingham	County Championships (3)	

**NOTES:** 1) Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates: 2) Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations in Good Standing that affect significant numbers of our members  
3) Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for the England Youth Programme

## Events Calendar 2019/20 – Version 22 as at 25th March 2020

MARCH 2020	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sun 1 <sup>st</sup> Mar	NCL (4) Wood Green & Stowmarket and Plymouth Only Burton Uxbridge 2 Star Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star	Burton Uxbridge 2 Star NJL Bristol, Stowmarket and Plymouth Only Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star	National Championships - Nottingham		
Sat 7 <sup>th</sup> Mar	<i>Hopes 1</i>	Junior British League (2) - Derby National Junior League (4) ALT		>60's County Champs Div 1 (3)	
Sun 8 <sup>th</sup> Mar	Scarborough 1 Star <i>Hopes 2</i>	Junior British League (2) - Derby Scarborough 1 Star	Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star	Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star	
Sat 14 <sup>th</sup> Mar	Butterfly Schools Team National Finals – Hinckley <i>Aspire</i>	Butterfly Schools Team National Finals – Hinckley <i>EJS</i>	British League, Championship Division Only Hereford 2 Star	>60's County Champs Premier (2) Hereford 2 Star	National Council
Sun 15 <sup>th</sup> Mar	National Cadet League (4) JLM Evesham 1 Star <i>Aspire</i>	JLM Evesham 1 Star NJL Morpeth, Greenhouse & Sheffield only <i>EJS</i>	British League, Championship Division only	>60's County Champs Premier (2)	
Sat 21 <sup>st</sup> Mar	<del>Inter-Regional Qualification</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	<del>Inter-Regional Qualification</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	<del>Grand Prix (3) – Aldersley</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	<del>VETTS Northern Masters – Preston</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	
Sun 22 <sup>nd</sup> Mar	<del>Inter-Regional Qualification</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	<del>Inter-Regional Qualification</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	<del>Grand Prix (3) – Aldersley</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	<del>VETTS Northern Masters – Preston</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	<del>22-29<sup>th</sup> World Championships – Busan, South Korea</del> <del>Postponed</del>
Sat 28 <sup>th</sup> Mar	<del>Cadet National Cup – Cippenham</del> <del>St Neots 2 Star</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	<del>St Neots 2 Star</del> <del>Cancelled</del> <del>NJL (3) Brighton Only</del> <del>Postponed</del>	<del>British League Premier (8)</del> <del>Postponed</del> <del>Hereford 2 Star</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	<del>Hereford 2 Star</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	
Sun 29 <sup>th</sup> Mar	<del>Cadet National Cup – Cippenham</del> <del>Cancelled</del> <del>Hunts 2 Star</del> <del>Cancelled</del> <del>Halton 2 Star</del> <del>Cancelled</del> NCL (4) Westfield Only <del>Postponed</del>	<del>Hunts 2 Star</del> <del>Cancelled</del> <del>Halton 2 Star</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	<del>BATTS Super Series 1 Star</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	<del>Sycamore 1 Star Ratings</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	

**NOTES:** 1) Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates: 2) Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations in Good Standing that affect significant numbers of our members  
3) Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for the England Youth Programme



# Events Calendar 2019/20 – Version 22 as at 25th March 2020

APRIL 2020	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Thurs 2 <sup>nd</sup> Apr			Sycamore 1 Star Superleague <del>Cancelled</del>		
Sat 4 <sup>th</sup> Apr		Jack Petchey Individual Finals – UEL <del>Cancelled</del>	British League (4) <del>Postponed</del>		3-5 <sup>th</sup> Primary Schools – IOM <del>Cancelled</del>
Sun 5 <sup>th</sup> Apr	County Champs (3) <del>Postponed</del>		British League (4) <del>Postponed</del>		
Mon 6 <sup>th</sup> Apr	<del>Hopes 1</del> <del>Cancelled</del>				
Tues 7 <sup>th</sup> Apr	<del>Hopes 1</del> <del>Cancelled</del>				
Wed 8 <sup>th</sup> Apr	<del>Hopes 2</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	Sycamore 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del>			
Thurs 9 <sup>th</sup> Apr	<del>Hopes 2</del> <del>Cancelled</del> Sycamore 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>				
Fri 10 <sup>th</sup> April		<del>EJS Additional</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	Jersey Satellite Grand Prix <del>Cancelled</del>		
Sat 11 <sup>th</sup> Apr	<del>Aspire</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	<del>EJS Additional</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	Jersey Satellite Grand Prix <del>Cancelled</del> Hereford 2 Star - <del>Cancelled</del>	Hereford 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	10 <sup>th</sup> – 13 <sup>th</sup> Easter Welsh Veterans Open <del>Cancelled</del>
Sun 12 <sup>th</sup> Apr	<del>Aspire</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	<del>EJS Additional</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	Jersey Satellite Grand Prix <del>Cancelled</del> Hereford 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Hereford 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Welsh Veterans Open <del>Cancelled</del>
Tues 14 <sup>th</sup> Apr	<del>Aspire</del> <del>Cancelled</del>				
Wed 15 <sup>th</sup> Apr	<del>Aspire</del> <del>Cancelled</del>				
Thurs 16 <sup>th</sup> Apr	<del>Aspire</del> <del>Cancelled</del>				
Sat 18 <sup>th</sup> Apr	U12 National Cup <del>Cancelled</del> Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del> <del>EJS</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	ELCC Qualification (Wilmott Cup/J.M. Rose Bowl) <del>Cancelled</del> British League Premier (9) <del>Postponed</del>	<del>VETTS Western Masters</del> <del>Thornbury</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	
Sun 19 <sup>th</sup> Apr	U12 National Cup <del>Cancelled</del>	ELCC Qualification (Carter Cup/Bromfield Trophy) <del>EJS</del> <del>Cancelled</del>	Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	<del>VETTS Western Masters</del> <del>Thornbury</del> <del>Cancelled</del> Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	
Sat 25 <sup>th</sup> Apr	Butterfly Schools Individual Championships – Aldersley <del>Cancelled</del>	Butterfly Schools Individual Championships – Aldersley <del>Cancelled</del> XIOM Scunthorpe 1 Star	XLNT West Midlands 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del> XIOM Scunthorpe 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	XLNT West Midlands 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del> XIOM Scunthorpe 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	
Sun 26 <sup>th</sup> Apr	Milton Keynes 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del> Halton 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Milton Keynes 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del> Halton 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Halton U21 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del> Cippenham Super 6 <del>Cancelled</del>		

**NOTES:** 1) Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates: 2) Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations in Good Standing that affect significant numbers of our members  
3) Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for the England Youth Programme

# Events Calendar 2019/20 – Version 22 as at 25th March 2020

May 2020	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 2 <sup>nd</sup> May	<del>Hopes-1</del> Cancelled	NJL (4) Brighton Only <del>Postponed</del>	British League Premier (10) <del>Postponed</del> Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	
Sun 3 <sup>rd</sup> May	Milton Keynes 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del> <del>Hopes-2</del> Cancelled	Burton-Uxbridge 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Sycamore 1 Star Ratings <del>Cancelled</del>	Draycott Teesport 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	
Sat 9 <sup>th</sup> May	Cadet & Junior National Championships <del>Cancelled</del> Sycamore 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del> Cleve Park 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Cadet & Junior National Championships <del>Cancelled</del> Sycamore 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del> Cleve Park 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>			8 <sup>th</sup> Early Bank Holiday
Sun 10 <sup>th</sup> May	Cadet & Junior National Championships <del>Cancelled</del> Sycamore 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del> Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Cadet & Junior National Championships <del>Cancelled</del> Sycamore 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del> Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>			11 <sup>th</sup> May to 18 <sup>th</sup> July is the Schools Exam Period
Sat 16 <sup>th</sup> May	Darlington 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del> Cliffdale Chandlers 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Darlington 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del> Cliffdale Chandlers 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	British League Premier (11) <del>Postponed</del>	VETTS National Masters <del>Cancelled</del>	
Sun 17 <sup>th</sup> May	BATTS 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del> JLM Evesham 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	BATTS 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del> JLM Evesham 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Stag-Crawley 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	VETTS National Masters <del>Cancelled</del> Stag-Crawley 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	
Sat 23 <sup>rd</sup> May	Inter-Regional Finals <del>Cancelled</del> Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	British League Premier (12) <del>Postponed</del> Hereford 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Hereford 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	
Sun 24 <sup>th</sup> May	Inter-Regional Finals <del>Cancelled</del> St Neots 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	St Neots 1 Star	Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del> Hereford 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star <del>Cancelled</del> Hereford 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	
Mon 25 <sup>th</sup> May	London Academy 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del> <del>Aspire</del> Cancelled	London Academy 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>			
Tues 26 <sup>th</sup> May	<del>Aspire</del> Cancelled	<del>EJS Additional</del> Cancelled			
Wed 27 <sup>th</sup> May	<del>Aspire</del> Cancelled	<del>EJS Additional</del> Cancelled			
Thur 28 <sup>th</sup> May		<del>EJS Additional</del> Cancelled	Sycamore 1 Star Superleague <del>Cancelled</del>		
Fri 29 <sup>th</sup> May	<del>Hopes-1</del> Cancelled	<del>EJS Additional</del> Cancelled			
Sat 30 <sup>th</sup> May	Plymouth 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del> <del>Hopes-2</del> Cancelled	Plymouth 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del> <del>EJS Additional</del> Cancelled	Grand Prix (4) – Redbridge <del>Cancelled</del>		
Sun 31 <sup>st</sup> May	Scarborough 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del> <del>Hopes-2</del> Cancelled	Scarborough 2 Star <del>Cancelled</del>	Grand Prix (4) – Redbridge <del>Cancelled</del>	Sycamore 1 Star Ratings <del>Cancelled</del>	

NOTES: 1) Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates: 2) Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations in Good Standing that affect significant numbers of our members  
3) Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for the England Youth Programme

## Events Calendar 2019/20 – Version 22 as at 25th March 2020

JUNE 2020	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 6 <sup>th</sup> Jun	Cleve Park 2 Star	Cleve Park 2 Star	<del>ELCC Finals (Wilmott Cup and J.M. Rose Bowl) – Westfield</del> <b>Cancelled</b>		Eastern Regional Conference
Sun 7 <sup>th</sup> Jun		<del>ELCC Finals (Carter Cup &amp; Bromfield Trophy) – Westfield</del> <b>Cancelled</b>			<del>8<sup>th</sup> – 14<sup>th</sup> World Veterans Bordeaux</del> <b>Postponed</b>
Sat 13 <sup>th</sup> Jun	<del>U10-13 National Championships</del> <b>Cancelled</b>	<i>EJS</i>			21-28 <sup>th</sup> World Championships, Busan, S.Korea - Provisional
Sun 14 <sup>th</sup> Jun	<del>U10-13 National Championships</del> <b>Cancelled</b>	<i>EJS</i>	JLM Evesham 1 Star		
Sat 20 <sup>th</sup> Jun	<i>Aspire</i>	<del>Junior National Cup</del> <b>Cancelled</b>	Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star Hereford 2 Star	Stag Horsham Spinners 1 Star Hereford 2 Star	
Sun 21 <sup>st</sup> Jun	Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star  <i>Aspire</i>	<del>Junior National Cup</del> <b>Cancelled</b> Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star	Hereford 2 Star	Hereford 2 Star	
Sat 27 <sup>th</sup> Jun	Sycamore 1 Star	Sycamore 1 Star <i>EYC prep</i>	<del>Grand Prix (5) – Gloucester</del> <b>Cancelled</b>		26-28 <sup>th</sup> Senior Schools - Wales
Sun 28 <sup>th</sup> Jun	Sycamore 2 Star St.Mary's Hull 2 Star	Sycamore 2 Star St.Mary's Hull 2 Star <i>EYC prep</i>	<del>Grand Prix (5) – Gloucester</del> <b>Cancelled</b> Bromley Graded 2 Star - tbc		
29 <sup>th</sup> Jun		<i>EYC prep</i>			
30 <sup>th</sup> Jun		<i>EYC prep</i>			

**NOTES:** 1) Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates: 2) Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations in Good Standing that affect significant numbers of our members  
3) Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for the England Youth Programme

## Events Calendar 2019/20 – Version 22 as at 25th March 2020

JULY 2020	CADET	JUNIOR	SENIOR	VETERAN	OTHER EVENTS
Sat 4 <sup>th</sup> Jul	Cleve Park 2 Star	Cleve Park 2 Star			
Sun 5 <sup>th</sup> Jul				Sycamore 1 Star Ratings	
Thurs 9 <sup>th</sup> Jul			Sycamore 1 Star Superleague		
Sat 11 <sup>th</sup> Jul	Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star	Stag Horsham Spinners 2 Star			
Sun 12 <sup>th</sup> Jul			Sycamore 1 Star Ratings		
Sat 18 <sup>th</sup> Jul			Hereford 2 Star	VETTS Ratings – tbc Hereford 2 Star	<b>TTE AGM – Cranfield University</b>
Sun 19 <sup>th</sup> Jul	JLM Evesham 1 Star	JLM Evesham 1 Star	Hereford 2 Star	VETTS Ratings – tbc Hereford 2 Star	VETTS AGM - tbc
Sat 25 <sup>th</sup> Jul					
Sun 26 <sup>th</sup> Jul					

**NOTES:** 1) Events shown in **RED** are new or amended dates: 2) Events shown in **PURPLE** are run by Organisations in Good Standing that affect significant numbers of our members  
3) Events shown in **BLUE** are dates set for the England Youth Programme